## Product Safety Recall

## Tarmak K900 Basketball Ring & Backboard



## Sold by Decathlon from 8 May 2021 to 10 February 2022

**Defect:** The product does not comply with the mandatory standard 'Consumer Good (Basketball Rings and Backboards) Safety Standard 2017'. The product was not supplied with the required warning labels and installation instructions.

**Hazard:** Users are not aware of safety precautions and in particular not strongly warned against fixing the ring or backboard to brickwork. There is a risk of injury to the user if the product is not installed correctly or if the user swings off the basketball ring.

**What to do:** Consumers should immediately stop using the product and return the product to Decathlon for a full refund.

Contact Details: For further information, contact Decathlon's Customer Relations Centre by chat on <a href="www.decathlon.com.au">www.decathlon.com.au</a> or via email at <a href="contact.australia@decathlon.com">contact.australia@decathlon.com</a> (Monday to Sunday, 9am - 8pm AEST)

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information